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July 8, 1998

BY HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Room 110, Easley Building
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Flori fa 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 980459-TP
Dear Ms, Bayo:

This is 1o clarify that the document filed on July 7, 1998, and styled “Request for
Confidential Classification™, was in fact claimed confidential information filed pursuant to Rule 25-
22.006(5).

I am enclosing an original and fifteen copies of this letter. Please acknowledge receipt of this
letter by stamping the extra copy of this letter “filed” and returning the same 1o me.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.
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